

Articulation Arrangement

University of Southern Queensland (UniSQ) and Department of Defence



Partnerships (Academic Affairs) +61 7 4631 5596 Partnerships-APS@unisq.edu.au

27 May 2024

Lynda Douglas
Department of Defence
DELTA-ADC, Kirkpatrick Street
Weston, ACT 2610

Email: Lynda.Douglas@defence.gov.au

Dear Lynda,

I am pleased to advise of the finalisation of an articulation arrangement for the Department of Defence. Please refer to the following schedule for credit details.

Students must meet all admission and program requirements as outlined in the UniSQ Handbook and are encouraged to submit their credit application prior to commencement of their UniSQ program.

The commencement date of this credit arrangement is **27 May 2024**, and the expiry date is **27 May 2027**. UniSQ will review the articulation performance annually and reserves the right to terminate the arrangement and revert to case-by-case credit assessment if student numbers fall below five (5) per year.

The credit outlined in this arrangement is also subject to any changes in relevant programs and/or courses at your institution or changes to UniSQ's programs and/or courses. In the event of course and/or program changes, it is the responsibility of both parties to notify the other of these changes to facilitate any required updates to the arrangement.

For use of the UniSQ logo or brand in any of your marketing materials, please submit a proof or request to our UniSQ Brand team. Ensure you include a copy of this arrangement in your submission.

Thank you for your interest in UniSQ. We look forward to graduates of Department of Defence continuing their education with UniSQ.

Yours sincerely,

Professor Geoff Slaughter

Dean (Academic)

Credit Schedule

The following table/s details the credit provided by the University of Southern Queensland (UniSQ) for qualifications or units offered by the named institution. Students may not be approved for all credits outlined in this arrangement.

Please visit the <u>UniSQ Handbook</u> entry for each UniSQ program to find admission requirements; program completion requirements and recommended enrolment patterns. Students unsure of what courses they have remaining for completion upon receipt of credit should contact UniSQ.

Contents

Credit Schedules

Certificate IV in Government (PSP40122) (AQF Level 4)	3
Certificate IV in Leadership and Management (BSB40520) (AQF Level 4)	5
Certificate IV in Work Health and Safety (BSB41419) (AQF Level 4)	7
Certificate IV in Business (BSB40120) (AQF Level 4)	9
Certificate IV in Government Security (PSP40316) (AQF Level 4)	. 11
Certificate IV in Supply Chain Operations (TLI40321) (AQF Level 4)	. 13
Certificate IV in Materiel Logistics (TLI41522) (AQF Level 4)	. 15
Certificate IV in Project Management Practice (BSB40920) (AQF Level 4)	. 17
Diploma of Government (PSP50122) (AQF Level 5)	. 19
Diploma of Leadership and Management (BSB50420) (AQF Level 5)	. 21
Diploma of Business (BSB50120) (AQF Level 5)	. 23
Diploma of Government Security (PSP50316) (AQF Level 5)	. 25

3

Credit Schedules

Certificate IV in Government (PSP40122) (AQF Level 4)					
Program Name	Program Code	Majors	Credit	Credit Value	
	Agricult	ture and Environmental Scier	nce		
Bachelor of Agricultural Technology and Management	BATM	NA	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0	
Bachelor of Environmental Science	BENV	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0	
		Business			
Associate Degree of Business	ADBZ	NA	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0	
Bachelor of Accounting	BACT	NA	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0	
Bachelor of Aviation	BAVN	Aviation Management	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0	
Bachelor of Business	BBIZ	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0	
		Creative Arts			
Bachelor of Creative Arts and Community Wellbeing	BCAW	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0	
Bachelor of Design and Interactive Technologies	BDIT	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0	
Bachelor of Film and Screen Production	BFSP	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0	
Bachelor of Music	BMUC	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0	
Bachelor of Television and Radio Production	BTVR	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0	
Bachelor of Theatre	BTHT	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0	
Bachelor of Visual Art	BVSA	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0	
		Engineering			
Associate Degree of Engineering	ADNG	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0	
Bachelor of Engineering Technology	BENS	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0	
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours)	BENH	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0	
	He	ealth and Medical Sciences			
Bachelor of Biomedical Sciences	BBSC	NA	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0	

Humanities and Communication							
Bachelor of Arts	BART	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0			
Bachelor of Communication and Media	BCNM	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0			
	Mathe	ematics, Physics and Computin	g				
Bachelor of Information Technology	BITC	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0			
Bachelor of Science	BSCI	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0			
		Psychology and Wellbeing					
Bachelor of Science (Psychology)	BSCP	NA	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0			
	Surveying and Built Environment						
Associate Degree of Surveying	ADSS	NA	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0			
Bachelor of Surveying (Honours)	BSPH	NA	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0			
Bachelor of Surveying Technology	BSST	NA	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0			

Certificate IV in Leadership and Management (BSB40520) (AQF Level 4)

Program Name	Program Code	Majors	Credit	Credit Value			
Agriculture and Environmental Science							
Bachelor of Agricultural Technology and Management	BATM	NA	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0			
Bachelor of Environmental Science	BENV	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0			
		Business					
Associate Degree of Business	ADBZ	NA	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0			
Bachelor of Accounting	BACT	NA	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0			
Bachelor of Aviation	BAVN	Aviation Management	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0			
Bachelor of Business	BBIZ	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0			
		Creative Arts					
Bachelor of Creative Arts and Community Wellbeing	BCAW	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0			
Bachelor of Design and Interactive Technologies	BDIT	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0			
Bachelor of Film and Screen Production	BFSP	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0			
Bachelor of Music	BMUC	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0			
Bachelor of Television and Radio Production	BTVR	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0			
Bachelor of Theatre	BTHT	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0			
Bachelor of Visual Art	BVSA	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0			
		Engineering					
Associate Degree of Engineering	ADNG	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0			
Bachelor of Engineering Technology	BENS	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0			
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours)	BENH	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0			
	He	ealth and Medical Sciences					
Bachelor of Biomedical Sciences	BBSC	NA	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0			

Humanities and Communication						
Bachelor of Arts	BART	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0		
Bachelor of Communication and Media	BCNM	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0		
	Mathe	ematics, Physics and Computin	g			
Bachelor of Information Technology	BITC	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0		
Bachelor of Science	BSCI	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0		
		Psychology and Wellbeing				
Bachelor of Science (Psychology)	BSCP	NA	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0		
Surveying and Built Environment						
Associate Degree of Surveying	ADSS	NA	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0		
Bachelor of Surveying (Honours)	BSPH	NA	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0		
Bachelor of Surveying Technology	BSST	NA	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0		

Certificate IV in Work Health and Safety (BSB41419) (AQF Level 4)

Program Name	Program Code	Majors	Credit	Credit Value			
Agriculture and Environmental Science							
Bachelor of Agricultural Technology and Management	BATM	NA	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0			
Bachelor of Environmental Science	BENV	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0			
		Business					
Associate Degree of Business	ADBZ	NA	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0			
Bachelor of Accounting	BACT	NA	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0			
Bachelor of Aviation	BAVN	Aviation Management	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0			
Bachelor of Business	BBIZ	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0			
		Creative Arts					
Bachelor of Creative Arts and Community Wellbeing	BCAW	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0			
Bachelor of Design and Interactive Technologies	BDIT	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0			
Bachelor of Film and Screen Production	BFSP	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0			
Bachelor of Music	BMUC	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0			
Bachelor of Television and Radio Production	BTVR	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0			
Bachelor of Theatre	BTHT	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0			
Bachelor of Visual Art	BVSA	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0			
		Engineering					
Associate Degree of Engineering	ADNG	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0			
Bachelor of Engineering Technology	BENS	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0			
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours)	BENH	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0			
	Н	ealth and Medical Sciences					
Bachelor of Biomedical Sciences	BBSC	NA	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0			

Humanities and Communication						
Bachelor of Arts	BART	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0		
Bachelor of Communication and Media	BCNM	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0		
	Mathe	ematics, Physics and Computin	g			
Bachelor of Information Technology	BITC	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0		
Bachelor of Science	BSCI	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0		
		Psychology and Wellbeing				
Bachelor of Science (Psychology)	BSCP	NA	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0		
	Sur	rveying and Built Environment				
Associate Degree of Surveying	ADSS	NA	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0		
Bachelor of Surveying (Honours)	BSPH	NA	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0		
Bachelor of Surveying Technology	BSST	NA	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0		

Certificate IV in Business (BSB40120) (AQF Level 4)

Program Name	Program Code	Majors	Credit	Credit Value				
Agriculture and Environmental Science								
Bachelor of Agricultural Technology and Management	BATM	NA	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0				
Bachelor of Environmental Science	BENV	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0				
		Business						
Associate Degree of Business	ADBZ	NA	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0				
Bachelor of Accounting	BACT	NA	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0				
Bachelor of Aviation	BAVN	Aviation Management	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0				
Bachelor of Business	BBIZ	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0				
		Creative Arts						
Bachelor of Creative Arts and Community Wellbeing	BCAW	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0				
Bachelor of Design and Interactive Technologies	BDIT	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0				
Bachelor of Film and Screen Production	BFSP	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0				
Bachelor of Music	BMUC	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0				
Bachelor of Television and Radio Production	BTVR	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0				
Bachelor of Theatre	BTHT	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0				
Bachelor of Visual Art	BVSA	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0				
		Engineering						
Associate Degree of Engineering	ADNG	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0				
Bachelor of Engineering Technology	BENS	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0				
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours)	BENH	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0				
	Н	ealth and Medical Sciences						
Bachelor of Biomedical Sciences	BBSC	NA	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0				

Humanities and Communication							
Bachelor of Arts	BART	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0			
Bachelor of Communication and Media	BCNM	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0			
	Mathe	ematics, Physics and Computin	g				
Bachelor of Information Technology	BITC	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0			
Bachelor of Science	BSCI	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0			
		Psychology and Wellbeing					
Bachelor of Science (Psychology)	BSCP	NA	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0			
	Surveying and Built Environment						
Associate Degree of Surveying	ADSS	NA	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0			
Bachelor of Surveying (Honours)	BSPH	NA	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0			
Bachelor of Surveying Technology	BSST	NA	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0			

Certificate IV in Government Security (PSP40316) (AQF Level 4)

Program Name	Program Code	Majors	Credit	Credit Value			
Agriculture and Environmental Science							
Bachelor of Agricultural Technology and Management	BATM	NA	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0			
Bachelor of Environmental Science	BENV	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0			
		Business					
Associate Degree of Business	ADBZ	NA	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0			
Bachelor of Accounting	BACT	NA	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0			
Bachelor of Aviation	BAVN	Aviation Management	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0			
Bachelor of Business	BBIZ	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0			
		Creative Arts					
Bachelor of Creative Arts and Community Wellbeing	BCAW	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0			
Bachelor of Design and Interactive Technologies	BDIT	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0			
Bachelor of Film and Screen Production	BFSP	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0			
Bachelor of Music	BMUC	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0			
Bachelor of Television and Radio Production	BTVR	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0			
Bachelor of Theatre	BTHT	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0			
Bachelor of Visual Art	BVSA	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0			
		Engineering					
Associate Degree of Engineering	ADNG	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0			
Bachelor of Engineering Technology	BENS	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0			
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours)	BENH	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0			
	Н	ealth and Medical Sciences					
Bachelor of Biomedical Sciences	BBSC	NA	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0			

Humanities and Communication						
Bachelor of Arts	BART	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0		
Bachelor of Communication and Media	BCNM	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0		
	Mathe	ematics, Physics and Computin	g			
Bachelor of Information Technology	BITC	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0		
Bachelor of Science	BSCI	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0		
		Psychology and Wellbeing				
Bachelor of Science (Psychology)	BSCP	NA	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0		
	Sur	rveying and Built Environment				
Associate Degree of Surveying	ADSS	NA	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0		
Bachelor of Surveying (Honours)	BSPH	NA	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0		
Bachelor of Surveying Technology	BSST	NA	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0		

Certificate IV in Supply Chain Operations (TLI40321) (AQF Level 4)

Program Name	Program Code	Majors	Credit	Credit Value				
Agriculture and Environmental Science								
Bachelor of Agricultural Technology and Management	BATM	NA	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0				
Bachelor of Environmental Science	BENV	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0				
		Business						
Associate Degree of Business	ADBZ	NA	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0				
Bachelor of Accounting	BACT	NA	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0				
Bachelor of Aviation	BAVN	Aviation Management	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0				
Bachelor of Business	BBIZ	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0				
		Creative Arts						
Bachelor of Creative Arts and Community Wellbeing	BCAW	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0				
Bachelor of Design and Interactive Technologies	BDIT	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0				
Bachelor of Film and Screen Production	BFSP	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0				
Bachelor of Music	BMUC	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0				
Bachelor of Television and Radio Production	BTVR	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0				
Bachelor of Theatre	BTHT	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0				
Bachelor of Visual Art	BVSA	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0				
		Engineering						
Associate Degree of Engineering	ADNG	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0				
Bachelor of Engineering Technology	BENS	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0				
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours)	BENH	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0				
	Н	ealth and Medical Sciences						
Bachelor of Biomedical Sciences	BBSC	NA	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0				

Humanities and Communication						
Bachelor of Arts	BART	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0		
Bachelor of Communication and Media	BCNM	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0		
	Mathe	ematics, Physics and Computin	g			
Bachelor of Information Technology	BITC	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0		
Bachelor of Science	BSCI	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0		
		Psychology and Wellbeing				
Bachelor of Science (Psychology)	BSCP	NA	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0		
Surveying and Built Environment						
Associate Degree of Surveying	ADSS	NA	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0		
Bachelor of Surveying (Honours)	BSPH	NA	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0		
Bachelor of Surveying Technology	BSST	NA	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0		

Certificate IV in Materiel Logistics (TLI41522) (AQF Level 4)

Program Name	Program Code	Majors	Credit	Credit Value				
Agriculture and Environmental Science								
Bachelor of Agricultural Technology and Management	BATM	NA	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0				
Bachelor of Environmental Science	BENV	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0				
		Business						
Associate Degree of Business	ADBZ	NA	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0				
Bachelor of Accounting	BACT	NA	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0				
Bachelor of Aviation	BAVN	Aviation Management	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0				
Bachelor of Business	BBIZ	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0				
		Creative Arts						
Bachelor of Creative Arts and Community Wellbeing	BCAW	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0				
Bachelor of Design and Interactive Technologies	BDIT	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0				
Bachelor of Film and Screen Production	BFSP	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0				
Bachelor of Music	BMUC	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0				
Bachelor of Television and Radio Production	BTVR	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0				
Bachelor of Theatre	BTHT	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0				
Bachelor of Visual Art	BVSA	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0				
Engineering Engineering								
Associate Degree of Engineering	ADNG	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0				
Bachelor of Engineering Technology	BENS	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0				
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours)	BENH	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0				
	Н	ealth and Medical Sciences						
Bachelor of Biomedical Sciences	BBSC	NA	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0				

Humanities and Communication						
Bachelor of Arts	BART	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0		
Bachelor of Communication and Media	BCNM	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0		
	Mathe	ematics, Physics and Computin	g			
Bachelor of Information Technology	BITC	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0		
Bachelor of Science	BSCI	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0		
		Psychology and Wellbeing				
Bachelor of Science (Psychology)	BSCP	NA	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0		
Surveying and Built Environment						
Associate Degree of Surveying	ADSS	NA	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0		
Bachelor of Surveying (Honours)	BSPH	NA	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0		
Bachelor of Surveying Technology	BSST	NA	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0		

Certificate IV in Project Management Practice (BSB40920) (AQF Level 4)

Program Name	Program Code	Majors	Credit	Credit Value				
Agriculture and Environmental Science								
Bachelor of Agricultural Technology and Management	BATM	NA	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0				
Bachelor of Environmental Science	BENV	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0				
		Business						
Associate Degree of Business	ADBZ	NA	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0				
Bachelor of Accounting	BACT	NA	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0				
Bachelor of Aviation	BAVN	Aviation Management	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0				
Bachelor of Business	BBIZ	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0				
		Creative Arts						
Bachelor of Creative Arts and Community Wellbeing	BCAW	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0				
Bachelor of Design and Interactive Technologies	BDIT	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0				
Bachelor of Film and Screen Production	BFSP	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0				
Bachelor of Music	BMUC	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0				
Bachelor of Television and Radio Production	BTVR	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0				
Bachelor of Theatre	BTHT	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0				
Bachelor of Visual Art	BVSA	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0				
		Engineering						
Associate Degree of Engineering	ADNG	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0				
Bachelor of Engineering Technology	BENS	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0				
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours)	BENH	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0				
	Н	ealth and Medical Sciences						
Bachelor of Biomedical Sciences	BBSC	NA	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0				

Humanities and Communication						
Bachelor of Arts	BART	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0		
Bachelor of Communication and Media	BCNM	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0		
	Mathe	ematics, Physics and Computin	g			
Bachelor of Information Technology	BITC	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0		
Bachelor of Science	BSCI	All Majors	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0		
		Psychology and Wellbeing				
Bachelor of Science (Psychology)	BSCP	NA	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0		
Surveying and Built Environment						
Associate Degree of Surveying	ADSS	NA	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0		
Bachelor of Surveying (Honours)	BSPH	NA	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0		
Bachelor of Surveying Technology	BSST	NA	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0		

Diploma of Government (PSP50122) (AQF Level 5)

Program Name	Program Code	Majors	Credit	Credit Value
	Agricul	Iture and Environmental Scier	nce	
Bachelor of Agricultural Technology and Management	BATM	NA	8 x Unspecified Electives	8.0
Bachelor of Environmental Science	BENV	All Majors	8 x Unspecified Electives	8.0
		Business		
Associate Degree of Business	ADBZ	NA	5 x Unspecified Electives	5.0
Bachelor of Accounting	BACT	NA	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0
Bachelor of Aviation	BAVN	Aviation Management	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0
Bachelor of Business	BBIZ	All Majors	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0
		Creative Arts		
Bachelor of Creative Arts and Community Wellbeing	BCAW	All Majors	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0
Bachelor of Design and Interactive Technologies	BDIT	All Majors	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0
Bachelor of Film and Screen Production	BFSP	All Majors	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0
Bachelor of Music	BMUC	All Majors	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0
Bachelor of Television and Radio Production	BTVR	All Majors	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0
Bachelor of Theatre	BTHT	All Majors	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0
Bachelor of Visual Art	BVSA	All Majors	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0

		Engineering				
Associate Degree of Engineering	ADNG	All Majors	2 x Unspecified Electives	2.0		
Bachelor of Engineering Technology	BENS	All Majors	4 x Unspecified Electives	4.0		
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours)	BENH	All Majors	8 x Unspecified Electives	8.0		
	Н	lealth and Medical Sciences				
Bachelor of Biomedical Sciences	BBSC	NA	4 x Unspecified Electives	4.0		
	Hu	manities and Communication				
Bachelor of Arts	BART	All Majors	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0		
Bachelor of Communication and Media	BCNM	All Majors	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0		
	Mathe	ematics, Physics and Computin	ng			
Bachelor of Information Technology	BITC	All Majors	8 x Unspecified Electives	8.0		
Bachelor of Science	BSCI	All Majors	8 x Unspecified Electives	8.0		
		Psychology and Wellbeing				
Bachelor of Science (Psychology)	BSCP	12-unit Psychology Major	8 x Unspecified Electives	8.0		
Bachelor of Science (Psychology)	BSCP	16-unit Psychology Major	4 x Unspecified Electives	4.0		
Surveying and Built Environment						
Associate Degree of Surveying	ADSS	NA	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0		
Bachelor of Surveying (Honours)	BSPH	NA	3 x Unspecified Electives	3.0		
Bachelor of Surveying Technology	BSST	NA	2 x Unspecified Electives	2.0		

Diploma of Leadership and Management (BSB50420) (AQF Level 5)

Program Name	Program Code	Majors	Credit	Credit Value			
Agriculture and Environmental Science							
Bachelor of Agricultural Technology and Management	BATM	NA	8 x Unspecified Electives	8.0			
Bachelor of Environmental Science	BENV	All Majors	8 x Unspecified Electives	8.0			
		Business					
Associate Degree of Business	ADBZ	NA	5 x Unspecified Electives	5.0			
Bachelor of Accounting	BACT	NA	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0			
Bachelor of Aviation	BAVN	Aviation Management	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0			
Bachelor of Business	BBIZ	Emergent Leadership	MGT2009 Emerging Leaders + 1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 3 x Unspecified Electives	8.0			
Bachelor of Business	BBIZ	All Other Majors	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0			
		Creative Arts					
Bachelor of Creative Arts and Community Wellbeing	BCAW	All Majors	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0			
Bachelor of Design and Interactive Technologies	BDIT	All Majors	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0			
Bachelor of Film and Screen Production	BFSP	All Majors	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0			
Bachelor of Music	BMUC	All Majors	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0			
Bachelor of Television and Radio Production	BTVR	All Majors	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0			
Bachelor of Theatre	BTHT	All Majors	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0			

BVSA	All Majors	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0			
	Engineering					
ADNG	All Majors	2 x Unspecified Electives	2.0			
BENS	All Majors	4 x Unspecified Electives	4.0			
BENH	All Majors	8 x Unspecified Electives	8.0			
Н	ealth and Medical Sciences					
BBSC	NA	4 x Unspecified Electives	4.0			
Hu	manities and Communication					
BART	All Majors	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0			
BCNM	All Majors	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0			
Mathe	matics, Physics and Computin	ng				
BITC	All Majors	8 x Unspecified Electives	8.0			
BSCI	All Majors	8 x Unspecified Electives	8.0			
	Psychology and Wellbeing					
BSCP	12-unit Psychology Major	8 x Unspecified Electives	8.0			
BSCP	16-unit Psychology Major	4 x Unspecified Electives	4.0			
Surveying and Built Environment						
ADSS	NA	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0			
BSPH	NA	3 x Unspecified Electives	3.0			
BSST	NA	2 x Unspecified Electives	2.0			
	ADNG BENS BENH H BBSC Hu BART BCNM Mathe BITC BSCI BSCP BSCP BSCP Sur ADSS BSPH	Engineering ADNG All Majors BENS All Majors BENH All Majors Health and Medical Sciences BBSC NA Humanities and Communication BART All Majors BCNM All Majors Mathematics, Physics and Computing BITC All Majors BSCI All Majors BSCI All Majors Psychology and Wellbeing BSCP 12-unit Psychology Major BSCP 16-unit Psychology Major Surveying and Built Environment ADSS NA BSPH NA	Engineering ADNG All Majors 2 x Unspecified Electives BENS All Majors 4 x Unspecified Electives BENH All Majors 8 x Unspecified Electives Health and Medical Sciences BBSC NA 4 x Unspecified Electives Humanities and Communication BART All Majors 1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives BCNM All Majors 1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives Mathematics, Physics and Computing BITC All Majors 8 x Unspecified Electives BSCI All Majors 8 x Unspecified Electives Psychology and Wellbeing BSCP 12-unit Psychology Major 8 x Unspecified Electives BSCP 16-unit Psychology Major 4 x Unspecified Electives Surveying and Built Environment ADSS NA 1 x Unspecified Electives BSCH 12-unit Psychology Major 4 x Unspecified Electives Surveying and Built Environment ADSS NA 1 x Unspecified Electives			



Diploma of Business (BSB50120) (AQF Level 5)

Program Name	Program Code	Majors	Credit	Credit Value
	Agricul	lture and Environmental Scie	nce	
Bachelor of Agricultural Technology and Management	BATM	NA	8 x Unspecified Electives	8.0
Bachelor of Environmental Science	BENV	All Majors	8 x Unspecified Electives	8.0
		Business		
Associate Degree of Business	ADBZ	NA	5 x Unspecified Electives	5.0
Bachelor of Accounting	BACT	NA	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0
Bachelor of Aviation	BAVN	Aviation Management	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0
Bachelor of Business	BBIZ	All Majors	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0
		Creative Arts		
Bachelor of Creative Arts and Community Wellbeing	BCAW	All Majors	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0
Bachelor of Design and Interactive Technologies	BDIT	All Majors	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0
Bachelor of Film and Screen Production	BFSP	All Majors	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0
Bachelor of Music	BMUC	All Majors	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0
Bachelor of Television and Radio Production	BTVR	All Majors	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0
Bachelor of Theatre	BTHT	All Majors	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0
Bachelor of Visual Art	BVSA	All Majors	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0

		Engineering				
Associate Degree of Engineering	ADNG	All Majors	2 x Unspecified Electives	2.0		
Bachelor of Engineering Technology	BENS	All Majors	4 x Unspecified Electives	4.0		
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours)	BENH	All Majors	8 x Unspecified Electives	8.0		
	F	lealth and Medical Sciences				
Bachelor of Biomedical Sciences	BBSC	NA	4 x Unspecified Electives	4.0		
	Hu	manities and Communication				
Bachelor of Arts	BART	All Majors	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0		
Bachelor of Communication and Media	BCNM	All Majors	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0		
	Mathe	ematics, Physics and Computin	g			
Bachelor of Information Technology	BITC	All Majors	8 x Unspecified Electives	8.0		
Bachelor of Science	BSCI	All Majors	8 x Unspecified Electives	8.0		
		Psychology and Wellbeing				
Bachelor of Science (Psychology)	BSCP	12-unit Psychology Major	8 x Unspecified Electives	8.0		
Bachelor of Science (Psychology)	BSCP	16-unit Psychology Major	4 x Unspecified Electives	4.0		
Surveying and Built Environment						
Associate Degree of Surveying	ADSS	NA	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0		
Bachelor of Surveying (Honours)	BSPH	NA	3 x Unspecified Electives	3.0		
Bachelor of Surveying Technology	BSST	NA	2 x Unspecified Electives	2.0		

Diploma of Government Security (PSP50316) (AQF Level 5)

Program Name	Program Code	Majors	Credit	Credit Value			
Agriculture and Environmental Science							
Bachelor of Agricultural Technology and Management	BATM	NA	8 x Unspecified Electives	8.0			
Bachelor of Environmental Science	BENV	All Majors	8 x Unspecified Electives	8.0			
		Business					
Associate Degree of Business	ADBZ	NA	5 x Unspecified Electives	5.0			
Bachelor of Accounting	BACT	NA	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0			
Bachelor of Aviation	BAVN	Aviation Management	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0			
Bachelor of Business	BBIZ	All Majors	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0			
		Creative Arts					
Bachelor of Creative Arts and Community Wellbeing	BCAW	All Majors	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0			
Bachelor of Design and Interactive Technologies	BDIT	All Majors	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0			
Bachelor of Film and Screen Production	BFSP	All Majors	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0			
Bachelor of Music	BMUC	All Majors	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0			
Bachelor of Television and Radio Production	BTVR	All Majors	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0			
Bachelor of Theatre	BTHT	All Majors	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0			
Bachelor of Visual Art	BVSA	All Majors	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0			

		Engineering				
Associate Degree of Engineering	ADNG	All Majors	2 x Unspecified Electives	2.0		
Bachelor of Engineering Technology	BENS	All Majors	4 x Unspecified Electives	4.0		
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours)	BENH	All Majors	8 x Unspecified Electives	8.0		
	Н	lealth and Medical Sciences				
Bachelor of Biomedical Sciences	BBSC	NA	4 x Unspecified Electives	4.0		
	Hu	manities and Communication				
Bachelor of Arts	BART	All Majors	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0		
Bachelor of Communication and Media	BCNM	All Majors	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0		
	Mathe	ematics, Physics and Computin	ng			
Bachelor of Information Technology	BITC	All Majors	8 x Unspecified Electives	8.0		
Bachelor of Science	BSCI	All Majors	8 x Unspecified Electives	8.0		
		Psychology and Wellbeing				
Bachelor of Science (Psychology)	BSCP	12-unit Psychology Major	8 x Unspecified Electives	8.0		
Bachelor of Science (Psychology)	BSCP	16-unit Psychology Major	4 x Unspecified Electives	4.0		
Surveying and Built Environment						
Associate Degree of Surveying	ADSS	NA	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0		
Bachelor of Surveying (Honours)	BSPH	NA	3 x Unspecified Electives	3.0		
Bachelor of Surveying Technology	BSST	NA	2 x Unspecified Electives	2.0		

	Torna or Quali	ity Auditing (BSB50920)	(141-2010)	
Program Name	Program Code	Majors	Credit	Credit Value
	Agricult	ure and Environmental Scie	nce	
Bachelor of Agricultural Technology and Management	BATM	NA	8 x Unspecified Electives	8.0
Bachelor of Environmental Science	BENV	All Majors	8 x Unspecified Electives	8.0
		Business		
Associate Degree of Business	ADBZ	NA	5 x Unspecified Electives	5.0
Bachelor of Accounting	BACT	NA	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0
Bachelor of Aviation	BAVN	Aviation Management	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0
Bachelor of Business	BBIZ	All Majors	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0
		Creative Arts		
Bachelor of Creative Arts and Community Wellbeing	BCAW	All Majors	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0
Bachelor of Design and Interactive Technologies	BDIT	All Majors	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0
Bachelor of Film and Screen Production	BFSP	All Majors	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0
Bachelor of Music	BMUC	All Majors	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0
Bachelor of Television and Radio Production	BTVR	All Majors	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0
Bachelor of Theatre	BTHT	All Majors	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0
Bachelor of Visual Art	BVSA	All Majors	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0

		Engineering				
Associate Degree of Engineering	ADNG	All Majors	2 x Unspecified Electives	2.0		
Bachelor of Engineering Technology	BENS	All Majors	4 x Unspecified Electives	4.0		
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours)	BENH	All Majors	8 x Unspecified Electives	8.0		
	F	lealth and Medical Sciences				
Bachelor of Biomedical Sciences	BBSC	NA	4 x Unspecified Electives	4.0		
	Hu	manities and Communication				
Bachelor of Arts	BART	All Majors	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0		
Bachelor of Communication and Media	BCNM	All Majors	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0		
	Mathe	ematics, Physics and Computin	g			
Bachelor of Information Technology	BITC	All Majors	8 x Unspecified Electives	8.0		
Bachelor of Science	BSCI	All Majors	8 x Unspecified Electives	8.0		
		Psychology and Wellbeing				
Bachelor of Science (Psychology)	BSCP	12-unit Psychology Major	8 x Unspecified Electives	8.0		
Bachelor of Science (Psychology)	BSCP	16-unit Psychology Major	4 x Unspecified Electives	4.0		
Surveying and Built Environment						
Associate Degree of Surveying	ADSS	NA	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0		
Bachelor of Surveying (Honours)	BSPH	NA	3 x Unspecified Electives	3.0		
Bachelor of Surveying Technology	BSST	NA	2 x Unspecified Electives	2.0		

	Diploma of Log	gistics (TLI50221) (AQF	Level 5)					
Program Name	Program Code	Majors	Credit	Credit Value				
Agriculture and Environmental Science								
Bachelor of Agricultural Technology and Management	BATM	NA	8 x Unspecified Electives	8.0				
Bachelor of Environmental Science	BENV	All Majors	8 x Unspecified Electives	8.0				
		Business						
Associate Degree of Business	ADBZ	NA	5 x Unspecified Electives	5.0				
Bachelor of Accounting	BACT	NA	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0				
Bachelor of Aviation	BAVN	Aviation Management	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0				
Bachelor of Business	BBIZ	All Majors	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0				
		Creative Arts						
Bachelor of Creative Arts and Community Wellbeing	BCAW	All Majors	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0				
Bachelor of Design and Interactive Technologies	BDIT	All Majors	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0				
Bachelor of Film and Screen Production	BFSP	All Majors	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0				
Bachelor of Music	BMUC	All Majors	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0				
Bachelor of Television and Radio Production	BTVR	All Majors	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0				
Bachelor of Theatre	BTHT	All Majors	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0				
Bachelor of Visual Art	BVSA	All Majors	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0				

		Engineering				
Associate Degree of Engineering	ADNG	All Majors	2 x Unspecified Electives	2.0		
Bachelor of Engineering Technology	BENS	All Majors	4 x Unspecified Electives	4.0		
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours)	BENH	All Majors	8 x Unspecified Electives	8.0		
	Hea	Ith and Medical Sciences				
Bachelor of Biomedical Sciences	BBSC	NA	4 x Unspecified Electives	4.0		
	Huma	nities and Communication				
Bachelor of Arts	BART	All Majors	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0		
Bachelor of Communication and Media	BCNM	All Majors	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0		
	Mathema	atics, Physics and Computing				
Bachelor of Information Technology	BITC	All Majors	8 x Unspecified Electives	8.0		
Bachelor of Science	BSCI	All Majors	8 x Unspecified Electives	8.0		
	Ps	ychology and Wellbeing				
Bachelor of Science (Psychology)	BSCP	12-unit Psychology Major	8 x Unspecified Electives	8.0		
Bachelor of Science (Psychology)	BSCP	16-unit Psychology Major	4 x Unspecified Electives	4.0		
Surveying and Built Environment						
Associate Degree of Surveying	ADSS	NA	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0		
Bachelor of Surveying (Honours)	BSPH	NA	3 x Unspecified Electives	3.0		
Bachelor of Surveying Technology	BSST	NA	2 x Unspecified Electives	2.0		

Diploma of Materiel Logistics (TLI41522) (AQF Level 5)								
Program Name	Program Code	Majors	Credit	Credit Value				
Agriculture and Environmental Science								
Bachelor of Agricultural Technology and Management	BATM	NA	8 x Unspecified Electives	8.0				
Bachelor of Environmental Science	BENV	All Majors	8 x Unspecified Electives	8.0				
		Business						
Associate Degree of Business	ADBZ	NA	5 x Unspecified Electives	5.0				
Bachelor of Accounting	BACT	NA	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0				
Bachelor of Aviation	BAVN	Aviation Management	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0				
Bachelor of Business	BBIZ	All Majors	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0				
		Creative Arts						
Bachelor of Creative Arts and Community Wellbeing	BCAW	All Majors	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0				
Bachelor of Design and Interactive Technologies	BDIT	All Majors	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0				
Bachelor of Film and Screen Production	BFSP	All Majors	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0				
Bachelor of Music	BMUC	All Majors	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0				
Bachelor of Television and Radio Production	BTVR	All Majors	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0				
Bachelor of Theatre	BTHT	All Majors	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0				
Bachelor of Visual Art	BVSA	All Majors	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0				

		Engineering				
Associate Degree of Engineering	ADNG	All Majors	2 x Unspecified Electives	2.0		
Bachelor of Engineering Technology	BENS	All Majors	4 x Unspecified Electives	4.0		
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours)	BENH	All Majors	8 x Unspecified Electives	8.0		
	Hea	Ith and Medical Sciences				
Bachelor of Biomedical Sciences	BBSC	NA	4 x Unspecified Electives	4.0		
	Huma	nities and Communication				
Bachelor of Arts	BART	All Majors	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0		
Bachelor of Communication and Media	BCNM	All Majors	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0		
	Mathema	atics, Physics and Computing				
Bachelor of Information Technology	BITC	All Majors	8 x Unspecified Electives	8.0		
Bachelor of Science	BSCI	All Majors	8 x Unspecified Electives	8.0		
	Ps	ychology and Wellbeing				
Bachelor of Science (Psychology)	BSCP	12-unit Psychology Major	8 x Unspecified Electives	8.0		
Bachelor of Science (Psychology)	BSCP	16-unit Psychology Major	4 x Unspecified Electives	4.0		
Surveying and Built Environment						
Associate Degree of Surveying	ADSS	NA	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0		
Bachelor of Surveying (Honours)	BSPH	NA	3 x Unspecified Electives	3.0		
Bachelor of Surveying Technology	BSST	NA	2 x Unspecified Electives	2.0		

Diploma of Project Management (BSB50820) (AQF Level 5)					
Program Name	Program Code	Majors	Credit	Credit Value	
	Agricult	ture and Environmental Scie	nce		
Bachelor of Agricultural Technology and Management	BATM	NA	8 x Unspecified Electives	8.0	
Bachelor of Environmental Science	BENV	All Majors	8 x Unspecified Electives	8.0	
		Business			
Associate Degree of Business	ADBZ	NA	5 x Unspecified Electives	5.0	
Bachelor of Accounting	BACT	NA	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0	
Bachelor of Aviation	BAVN	Aviation Management	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0	
Bachelor of Business	BBIZ	All Majors	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0	
		Creative Arts			
Bachelor of Creative Arts and Community Wellbeing	BCAW	All Majors	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0	
Bachelor of Design and Interactive Technologies	BDIT	All Majors	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0	
Sachelor of Film and Screen Production	BFSP	All Majors	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0	
Bachelor of Music	BMUC	All Majors	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0	
Bachelor of Television and Radio Production	BTVR	All Majors	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0	
Bachelor of Theatre	BTHT	All Majors	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0	
Bachelor of Visual Art	BVSA	All Majors	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0	

		Engineering					
Associate Degree of Engineering	ADNG	All Majors	2 x Unspecified Electives	2.0			
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours)	BENH	All Majors	8 x Unspecified Electives	8.0			
Bachelor of Engineering Technology	BENS	All Majors	4 x Unspecified Electives	4.0			
	Н	lealth and Medical Sciences					
Bachelor of Biomedical Sciences	BBSC	NA	4 x Unspecified Electives	4.0			
	Hu	manities and Communication					
Bachelor of Arts	BART	All Majors	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0			
Bachelor of Communication and Media	BCNM	All Majors	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0			
Mathematics, Physics and Computing							
Bachelor of Information Technology	BITC	All Majors	8 x Unspecified Electives	8.0			
Bachelor of Science	BSCI	All Majors	8 x Unspecified Electives	8.0			
		Psychology and Wellbeing					
Bachelor of Social Work	BSWK	NA	2 x Unspecified Electives	2.0			
Bachelor of Human Services (Child and Family Practice)	BHFP	NA	4 x Unspecified Electives	4.0			
Bachelor of Human Services (Counselling Practice)	BHCP	NA	4 x Unspecified Electives	4.0			
Bachelor of Human Services (Disability and Diversity Practice)	BHDP	NA	4 x Unspecified Electives	4.0			
Bachelor of Human Services (Intercultural and Community Practice)	BHIP	NA	4 x Unspecified Electives	4.0			
Bachelor of Science (Psychology)	BSCP	12-unit Psychology Major	8 x Unspecified Electives	8.0			
Bachelor of Science (Psychology)	BSCP	16-unit Psychology Major	4 x Unspecified Electives	4.0			



Surveying and Built Environment					
Associate Degree of Surveying	ADSS	NA	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0	
Bachelor of Surveying (Honours)	BSPH	NA	3 x Unspecified Electives	3.0	
Bachelor of Surveying Technology	BSST	NA	2 x Unspecified Electives	2.0	

Program Name	Program	Majors	Credit	Credit Value
	Code	•		
	Agricult	ure and Environmental Scie	nce	
Bachelor of Agricultural Technology and Management	BATM	NA	8 x Unspecified Electives	8.0
Bachelor of Environmental Science	BENV	All Majors	8 x Unspecified Electives	8.0
		Business		
Associate Degree of Business	ADBZ	NA	5 x Unspecified Electives	5.0
Bachelor of Accounting	BACT	NA	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0
Bachelor of Aviation	BAVN	Aviation Management	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0
Bachelor of Business	BBIZ	All Majors	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0
		Creative Arts		
Bachelor of Creative Arts and Community Wellbeing	BCAW	All Majors	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0
Bachelor of Design and Interactive Technologies	BDIT	All Majors	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0
Bachelor of Film and Screen Production	BFSP	All Majors	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0
Bachelor of Music	BMUC	All Majors	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0
Bachelor of Television and Radio Production	BTVR	All Majors	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0
Bachelor of Theatre	ВТНТ	All Majors	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0
Bachelor of Visual Art	BVSA	All Majors	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0

Engineering						
Associate Degree of Engineering	ADNG	All Majors	2 x Unspecified Electives	2.0		
Bachelor of Engineering Technology	BENS	All Majors	4 x Unspecified Electives	4.0		
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours)	BENH	All Majors	8 x Unspecified Electives	8.0		
	Н	lealth and Medical Sciences				
Bachelor of Biomedical Sciences	BBSC	NA	4 x Unspecified Electives	4.0		
	Hu	manities and Communication				
Bachelor of Arts	BART	All Majors	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0		
Bachelor of Communication and Media	BCNM	All Majors	1 x 4-unit Unspecified Minor + 4 x Unspecified Electives	8.0		
	Mathe	ematics, Physics and Computin	ng			
Bachelor of Information Technology	BITC	All Majors	8 x Unspecified Electives	8.0		
Bachelor of Science	BSCI	All Majors	8 x Unspecified Electives	8.0		
		Psychology and Wellbeing				
Bachelor of Science (Psychology)	BSCP	12-unit Psychology Major	8 x Unspecified Electives	8.0		
Bachelor of Science (Psychology)	BSCP	16-unit Psychology Major	4 x Unspecified Electives	4.0		
Surveying and Built Environment						
Associate Degree of Surveying	ADSS	NA	1 x Unspecified Elective	1.0		
Bachelor of Surveying (Honours)	BSPH	NA	3 x Unspecified Electives	3.0		
Bachelor of Surveying Technology	BSST	NA	2 x Unspecified Electives	2.0		





We are excited to partner with the Department of Defence.

Contact us at <u>Partnerships-APS@unisq.edu.au</u> for further support.

